THE PUBLIC SCHOOLS OF BROOKLINE

LINUS J.GUILLORY, JR., PhD
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

PHONE 617-730-2425
FAX 617-730-2108

Memorandum

Matthew J. Gillis, Director of Operations & Facilities

FY 22 - First Qtr Transportation Budget

TO: Sam Rippin
FROM:

RE:

DATE: October 18, 2021
CC: Evan Schwartz
Budget Summary
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Significant line item availability is summarized below.

$387,829 is a very early estimate for Special Education transport services is the estimated balance in
special education transportation, which is a very dynamic line item. The following items can impact
expenditures:

Changing the maximum rider ship for any particular special education van,

Additional services {or reduction in services) for both in and out of district riders per the |EP.
Parents declining mileage reimbursement and requesting transportation services.

MBTA passes for travel training have always been covered by this line item, but charged
separately as we are required to report expenses and riders to DESE separately.

Ridership Summary

K-8 Regular Education 196 4

BHS - SOBRO 127
IN-Town Special Education 43 9
Q0D -5pecial Education 45 28

Homeless Transportation

Foster care Transportation 2 2

The number of riders directly impacts the number of vehicles needed to provide services, and more so
with social distancing guidelines in effect. Homeless and foster care line items are current estimates; we
have consistently had to provide those services on and off in recent years.

User Fee Summary

The BHS user fee remained at $400 per rider for the optional service from South Brookline to BHS and
OLS. Ridership the past two years, pre-pandemic and hybrid service, was about 130 riders +/-. The GL
budget for BHS transportation does reflect the use of revolving funds, so both line items are shaded to
see the full cost of running two buses, The Nov and Dec invoices will be charged to the available fund
balance below for the user fee revolving fund. As with prior years refunds have been permitted if the
student cancelled service in the first week of school, or if the family moved out the district.
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